
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer P.Glecier #79 
DATE:  August 8th 2011 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of one (6) forfeited vehicles vehicle being processed for title in the 
name of the Village of Orland Park.  They will be ready for auction.  This auction 
will be conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State 
Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  2003 Chevrolet Malibu           1G1ND52J33M542695  184606 
   
2)  1993 Toyota pick-up   JT4RN82P3P5092638  176299 
 
3)  1996 Toyota Corolla   1NXBB02E9TZ415774  90677 
 
4)  1995 BMW M3    WBSBF9326SEH03693  163265 
 
5)  1995 Mercedes-Benz C220  WDBHA22E0SF130265  203261 
 
6)  2001 Chevrolet S10   1GCDT19W41K109914  Broken 
 
 
 


